





Hi, I'm Melody! I'm an animator/illustrator specializing in 2D animation, character design, concept art, and illustration work. I have a passion for telling engaging stories that explore the depths of emotions, the self, and interpersonal relationships, hoping to build connection and understanding between people with everything that I create!

-  (360) 789-1721
-  birdisjell@gmail.com
-  birdisjell.com

SKILLS

Software Experience

- Adobe Photoshop/Illustrator, Premiere Pro, Davinci Resolve, Krita

Soft Skills

- Organized, flexible, open-minded, compassionate, detail-oriented

EXPERIENCE

Animator / Director / Producer | "The Bard of the Mountain Valley" | June 2022 - Present

- Created pre-production elements and visual development for a 15-minute 2D animated short film, managed a team of over 30 artists, and contributed to all stages of animation production from roughs to backgrounds.

Animator | Animated Collaborative Projects | Sept 2020 - Present

- Fully produced / finished sequences of animation to a deadline for several different projects, or assisted with the sequences of other animators by drawing rough keyframes, in-betweens, or background art.

Animator | "Miedo" Animated Short | Sept 2023 - March 2024

- Produced rough animation, hand-drawn shading, and background revisions for a 4-minute 2D-animated short film.

Animator / Co-Director | "Wading in Waist-High Water" | June 2022 - September 2023

- Co-directed a 3-minute animated project, managed a team of over 20 artists, created all character designs, and provided feedback on work. Also contributed to animation.

Film Teacher's Assistant | Pacific Union College | Sept 2021 - June 2023

- Supervised film lab and equipment, gave project assistance, and taught filmmaking skills.

Co-Producer | "Last Desire" | Aug 2020 - March 2021

- Handled actor/crew relations, communications, and project management for a live-action short film.

EDUCATION

BFA Fine Art - 3.9 GPA

BA Film - 3.9 GPA

- June 2023
- Pacific Union College, Angwin CA

HOBBIES

- Reading / writing, music, video games, physical paints and clay/knit crafts

ACHIEVEMENTS

Exhibitions

- 2023 - Senior Thesis Exhibition
- 2019 - South Puget Sound Community College 14th Annual Student Art Exhibition

Awards

- Spring 2022 - 1st Place Digital Art at RAG Student Showcase
- Dean's List Fall 2019 - Winter 2023